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June 1, 1976

Mr. Max Maes
Springer, New Mexico

Re: Brooks Exploration Incorporated
#1 Fernandez-Maes
Sec., 17, T22N, R21E

Dear Max:

I have just received correspondence from the State of New
Mexico wherein they want me to do something with the test well
we drilled on your place. I told them on the last forms I
f{1l1ed out and sent that you were going to make a water well
out of this test. Since the necessary forms have not been
returned to me wherein you take over the well, I feel that I
must plug and abandon the test as per state requirements. 1f
you still want the hole, please let me know or I will have to
go ahead and plug it. Let me know what you think.

Very truly yours,

8111 J. Brooks
President

BJB/md

ce: Carl Ulvog
New Mexico Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
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31{@01(8 EXELORATION INCORPORATED

I {L\N { ISLELY:
| Oil and Gas Exploration and Leasing
1005 WESTERN FEDERAL SAVINGS BLDG. 718 SEVENTEENTH STREET
DENVER, COLORADO 80202 (303) 2092-1270

June 1, 1976

Mr. Carl Ulvog

New Mexico Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Brooks Exploration Incorporated
#1 Fernandez - Maes
Sec. 17, T22N, R21E

Dear Carl:

Enclosed is a copy of a letter I have just sent Mr. Max Maes
of Springer, New Mexico. It has been quite sometime since I've
heard from him. I did supply him with forms so he could take the
well over as fresh water supply but he has never returned same.

I hope this letter to him will get it straightened out so I can
either plug the well or he can take it over.

Very truly yours,

Bi&{ J. Brooks

President

BJB/md

Enclosure



